
From: Figueroa, Sandra
To: White, Bernie
Subject: RE: 71-9036.Letter Authorization and SER for ISO-RAD.docx
Date: Monday, March 09, 2020 1:58:00 PM
Attachments: 71-9036.Letter Authorization and SER for ISO-RAD.docx

Bernie,
 
I concur with edits.
 
Thanks
Sandra
 
From: White, Bernie <Bernard.White@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 11:24 AM
To: Figueroa, Sandra <Sandra.Figueroa@nrc.gov>
Cc: McKirgan, John <John.McKirgan@nrc.gov>
Subject: 71-9036.Letter Authorization and SER for ISO-RAD.docx
 
Sandra,
 
Attached for your review, comment, and/or concurrence, as appropriate,  is a letter
authorization for ISO-RAD.  This letter authorization is for return of 2 packages currently
stranded in
 
Thanks
Bernie

mailto:Sandra.Figueroa@nrc.gov
mailto:Bernard.White@nrc.gov













Mr. Kevin Schehr, 

President and RSO

ISOFLEX Radioactive LLC

108 Teal Street

St. Rose LA 70087

SUBJECT:	LETTER AUTHORIZATION FOR SHIPMENT OF THE MODEL NO. C-1 PACKAGE

Dear Mr. Schehr:

[bookmark: _Hlk34645099]As requested by your letter dated March 56, 2020 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML20066L510) ISOFLEX Radioactive LLC (ISO‑RAD  or the applicant) and pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part 71, the Certificate of Compliance (CoC) No. 9036 for the Model No. C-1 package is amended to authorize shipment of packages with name plates different than that shown in Source Production and Equipment Company, Inc., Drawing Nos. B322000, Rev. (3).  The name plates must meet the requirements in 10 CFR 71.85(c).  All other conditions of CoC No. 9036 shall remain the same.  This authorization is valid for shipment of 2 packages from John F. Kennedy International Airport in NY to ISO-RAD in St. Rose LA and expires on April 30, 2020.  

If you have any questions regarding this authorization, please contact me or Bernard White of my staff at (301) 415-6577.

FOR THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION







John McKirgan, Chief

Storage and Transportation Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Management

Office of Nuclear Material Safety

   and Safeguards



Docket No. 71-9036



Enclosure: 

Safety Evaluation Report



cc:	R. Boyle, U.S. Department

	   of Transportation

	J. Shuler, U.S. Department

               of Energy, c/o L. F. Gelder






SUBJECT:	LETTER AUTHORIZATION FOR SHIPMENT OF THE MODEL NO. C-1 PACKAGE
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SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT

Docket No. 71-9306

Model No. C-1

Certificate of Compliance No. 9306





EVALUATION



By application dated March 56, 2020, ISOFLEX Radioactive LLC (ISO RAD or the applicant), requested a letter authorization to Certificate of Compliance (CoC) No. 93069036, for the Model No. C-1 transportation package.  ISO-RAD requested that the letter authorization for a different name plate than that show in Source Production and Equipment Company (SPEC), Inc., Drawing Nos. B322000, Rev. 3, since the packages owned by ISO-RAD do not have the SPEC’s name and address on the name plates.  Revising the nameplate will not affect the package performance during the tests for normal conditions of transport and hypothetical accident conditions.  



CONDITIONS



The authorization has been conditioned to:



1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Specify that it is for shipment of 2 packages from shipment of 2 packages from John F. Kennedy International Airport in NY to ISO-RAD in St. Rose LA, 

2. ensure that the name plate on the package meets the regulatory requirement in 10 CFR 71.85(c), and 

3. expire on April 30, 2020.



CONCLUSION



Based on the statements contained in the application, and the conditions listed above, the staff concludes that the changes indicated do not affect the ability of the package to meet the requirements of 10 CFR Part 71.  



Issued with letter to ISO-RAD dated on                               .

image1.png

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

CHAIRMAN
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